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MEETING DATE: March 26, 2024 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Steve Monaghan, IGS Agency Director 

SUBJECT: Resolution approving the Notice of Acceptance and Completion of the 

contract with Maxwell Asphalt Inc. for the Taxiway A and Ramps 1, 2, and 5 

Pavement Rehabilitation Project at the Nevada County Airport with contract 

costs totaling $297,446.87, directing the Clerk of the Board to record the 

Notice in accordance with Civil Code Section 9208 and authorizing the Airport 

Manager to execute Federal and State grant reimbursement documents 

related to the Pavement Rehabilitation Project 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution   

FUNDING: The project is paid from the Airport Enterprise Fund and funded by the Federal Aviation 

Administration for 90% of the project and Caltrans Division of Aeronautics grant for 4.5% of the project 

and the Airport Enterprise Fund for 5.5% of the project. There is no budget amendment required.    

BACKGROUND: The Board approved Resolution 22-433 awarding the contract for Taxiway A and Ramps 

1, 2, and 5 Pavement Rehabilitation Project to Maxwell Asphalt Inc. of Clearfield, UT in the amount of 

$270,406.25 with a 10% contingency of $27,040.62 for a maximum contract amount of $297,446.87. 

The total cost of the project came in under budget at $220,569 due to the reduction in the amount of 

material needed to complete the project.   

This project has been inspected by the Airport Engineer Brandley Engineering and the Nevada County 

Airport Manager, who have determined that the project was completed in accordance with the plans 

and specifications. 

 

Item Initiated by: Kevin Edwards, Airport Manager  

Approved by:  Justin Drinkwater, Facilities Director  

 


